Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 March 2023 11:52 AM

To: admin-d; SUR; assignments

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Jared Liu Yaorong; Don Bong

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10021193/JL || Ol- SMP7995U (White) TP-SG5906S|| Est:
$0.00 || Boxfresh Pte Ltd

Attachments: C10021193 - TP SG5906S.zip

Hi Team,

We would like to request TP survey for SG5906S. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.
Our insured has yet to report the accident.

Workshop information:
Address:

BOXFRESH PTE LTD
WORKSHOP: 154 GUL CIRCLE SINGAPORE 629611
OFFICE: 7030 ANG MO KIO AVE 5 #06-49 NORTHSTAR SINGAPORE 569880
T: +65 64585441 » F: +65 64553470 » E: business@boxfresh.com.sg » W: www.boxfresh.com.sg

Please confirm assignment.
Thank you.
Warmest Regards,

Frauleine Khoo
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3696
F +65 6725 0853
E frauleine.khoo@budgetdirect.com.sg
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auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

From: thomas@boxfresh.com.sg <thomas@boxfresh.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 March 2023 11:22 am

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: kmeu@boxfresh.com.sg; karine@boxfresh.com.sg; 'Eu carrie' <carrie@boxfresh.com.sg>; alex@boxfresh.com.sg
Subject: RE: PRI Request on 21.03.2023 || C10021193/JL || Notification of accident for TPC between SG59065(3)
and SMP7995U on 02/03/2023 14:00 (SGT) at Pasir Ris Dr 1 & Loyang Ave, Singapore

Dear Ms Khoo
We agree to have LKK as the SJE for the inspection.

Thanks and regards

From: thomas@boxfresh.com.sg <thomas@boxfresh.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 4:32 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: kmeu@boxfresh.com.sg; karine@boxfresh.com.sg; 'Eu carrie' <carrie@boxfresh.com.sg>; alex@boxfresh.com.sg
Subject: Notification of accident for TPC between SG5906S(3) and SMP7995U on 02/03/2023 14:00 (SGT) at Pasir Ris
Dr 1 & Loyang Ave, Singapore

To whom it may concern
Attached is the NOA and supporting documents for the above,
Look forward to your acknowledgement and process of the claim.

Thanks and regards



